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From: S - ) @kaplan.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2009 7:29 PM (GMT)
To: Redacted by HELP Committee |
Subject: FW: Tuition Discussion with Campus Presidents
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Subject: Tuition Discussion with Campus Presidents

. . Redacted by HELP Commiglen oo cted by HELP C. i [Redacted by HELP Committee]
Just completed a session with - and _

thought that a 3% increase to all programs, except nursing in [llll, would not cause any significant problem.
Increases above 3 %, especially in lowa where the ITG tuition disbursement schedule and award reduction
modifications are to be implemented for 2010, would cause a disruption in student packaging expectations that
would lead students to reduce their class loads, or as a worst case scenario, drop from our programs to attend a
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